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Arthur Bernestine <0909aboy@gmail.com>

tLooghe

LETTER

Kathryn.Earl@ferguson.com <Kathryn.Eari@ferguson.com> Mon, Aug 17, 2015 at 12;43

To: 0209aboy@gmail.com

THIS LETTER 1S GREAT SON GOOD JOBI

From: Arthur Bernestine [mailto: 3¢ G8aboy@omall.com]
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 12:35 PM

To: Earl, Kathryn [Ferguson] - 3016 Portland

Subject: RE; LETTER

Dear : OSAA

My name is Arthur Bernestine, My love for football is unconditional, Without football | don't know were I'd
Be In fife. Im a upcoming junior. | plan on giving my 100% effort in school this year. School will always be
first be for football. | plan on having no less than a 3.5 GPA this year. | have been to summer school this
year and when Im not at summer school then I'm at Football practice. After summer school | attended
classes at PSU to make sure im ready for school this year.

Last year | was hit with a curveball. My mom had a stroke due to the stress of being a single parent & also
working two jobs to help take care of me. After my mom had a stroke she was checked in at good
Samaritan hospital where they found out she suffered two strokes. It felt like everything just stopped. |
couldn't imagine life without my mom, just the thoughts of when my mom had a stroke scares me knowing |
almost lost here.y mom stayed in the hospital for about a week or two. During her time at the hospital |
stayed with my uncle. During school | found myself spacing out wonder if my mom would make it.

Al I plan to do this year is prove my talent on the football field. This is my first year playing Varsity. |
worked so hard to get here. | am aware that education comes before sports & | plan to put education first
handling my business in classes & make sure im doing the right things off the field as well. Please give me
a chance to prove everyone that | can be successful & graduate on time ...Thank you !

Sincerely, Arthur Bernestine

From: Kafriyn.ta
Sent: 8/17/2015 10:56 AM
To: 080%aboy@amall.oum

Subject: FW. LETTER
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